
Carl Hoffman - RE: Torne Valley Sampling 

  
To All, 
Attached are the results of the Antimony sampling as requested. Please let 
me know if there is anything else we can help with. 
Thanks 
Vito 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Joseph P. Crua [mailto:jpc04@health.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 1:35 PM 
To: DzurinkoT@ramapo-ny.gov; Vito.Spadavecchia@UnitedWater.com 
Cc: Kimberly Evans McGee; Michael F. Rivara; MillerD@co.rockland.ny.us; 
Ed Moran; RulliS@co.rockland.ny.us; crhoffma@gw.dec.state.ny.us 
Subject: Re: Torne Valley Sampling 
 
 
Ted and Vito, 
 
Could you forward an electronic copy of the data to me and Carl Hoffman 
(crhoffma@gw.dec.state.ny.us), Gerald Rider (jxrider@gw.dec.state.ny.us), 
Endra at DEC region 3 (semahamo@gw.dec.state.ny.us), and Ram Pergadia at 
Region 3 DEC (rrpergad@gw.dec.state.ny.us).  Thanks again.  Joe 
__________________ 
 
Ted and Vito, 
I spoke to Carl Hoffman with the NYSDEC.  He said we should send a copy of 
our results to Gerald Rider, Jr., at New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation, Division of Environmental Remediation, 625 
Broadway, Albany NY, 12233-7010.  Gerry will then discuss with EPA.  Call 
if questions or concerns. Thanks very much for your help in resolving this 
issue.  Joe. 
 

From:    "Spadavecchia, Vito" <Vito.Spadavecchia@UnitedWater.com>
To:    "'Joseph P. Crua'" <jpc04@health.state.ny.us>, <DzurinkoT@ramapo-ny.gov>, "Spadavecchia, Vito" 

<Vito.Spadavecchia@UnitedWater.com>
Date:    6/1/2005 1:46 PM
Subject:   RE: Torne Valley Sampling
CC:

   

Kimberly Evans McGee <kem01@health.state.ny.us>, "Michael F. Rivara" 
<mfr01@health.state.ny.us>, <MillerD@co.rockland.ny.us>, Ed Moran <morane@ramapo.org>, 
<RulliS@co.rockland.ny.us>, <crhoffma@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "'jxrider@gw.dec.state.ny.us'" 
<jxrider@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "'semahmo@dec.state.ny.us'" <semahmo@dec.state.ny.us>, 
"'rrpergad@gw.dec.state.ny.us'" <rrpergad@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
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